From: Dietz, Sidney

Sent: 7/2/2014 5:53:17 PM

To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: Re: phew, what a day!

So true. I'll tell you what | know about the dustup. Hilarious.

Do | seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael.Campbeli@cpuc.ca.gov}
Sent: Wednesday, July 02, 2014 05:51 PM Pacific Standard Time
To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: RE: phew, what a day!

(S92

Were they seeing who could roll their “r”’s in a manner that sounded more condescending to
native Spanish speakers?

BTW: love how that particular commissioner enunciates her name.

Clever of Geisha. I thought she was the SVP of bulshittery. Shouldn’t she know the best way
to get what you want from Sandoval is to act like a sycophant? Anyone who papers her office
with titles and certificates clearly is seeking adulation and respect. So cheap to give it!

MC

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com}
Sent: Wednesday, July 02, 2014 5:48 PM
To: Campbell, Michael

Subject: Re: phew, what a day!

Cool. I'm so fucking done with this week. Might come in a bit late after a slightly longer ride.
Sandoval and Geisha (one of our svps) got into a pissing match. Hilartous.
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Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Campbell, Michael [mailto:Michael. Campbeli@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, July 02, 2014 05:39 PM Pacific Standard Time
To: Dietz, Sidney

Subject: phew, what a day!

Good though. Been too busy to reflect on the meaninglessness of life. Hah!
I should have bandwidth tomorrow to chew the fat a bit.

You?
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